
AGENDA
SEWARD CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, July 7, 2015 @ 7:00 PM 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the City Council of the City of Seward, Nebraska will 
be held at 7:00 PM  on Tuesday, July 7, 2015, in the Municipal Building Council Chambers, 142 North 
7th Street, Seward, Nebraska, which meeting will be open to the public.  The Mayor and City Council 
reserve the right to adjourn into Closed Session as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes. 
An Agenda for such meeting, kept continually current, is available at the Office of the City Clerk, 537 
Main Street, Seward, Nebraska, during normal business hours. Individuals requiring physical or sensory 
accommodations, who desire to attend or participate, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 
402.643.2928 no later than 3:30p.m.on the Friday preceding the Council Meeting.  

City financial claims and related invoices will be available for Councilmember review, audit and 
voluntary signatures at Council Chambers beginning 30 minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

AGENDA ITEMS

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Eickmeier

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-MOMENT OF SILENCE - Mayor Eickmeier

DISCLOSURE OF OPEN MEETINGS ACT & OTHER NOTIFICATIONS - Mayor Eickmeier
This is an Open Meeting of the Seward Nebraska Governing Body. The City of Seward abides by the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act in conducting business.  A copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is 
displayed on the north wall of this meeting room facility as required. Disclosure of meeting recording 
processes is posted in the Meeting Room.  A participant sign-in sheet is available for use by any Citizen 
addressing the Council. Presenters shall approach the podium, state their name & address for the Clerk’s 
record and are asked to limit remarks to five minutes.  All remarks shall be directed to the Mayor who 
shall determine by whom any appropriate response shall be made.  The City of Seward reserves the right 
to adjust the order of items on this Agenda if necessary and may elect to take action on any of the items 
listed.

ROLL CALL - Mayor Eickmeier

1. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES  - Bonnie Otte
A. June 16, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes
B. June 30, 2015 Work Session Minutes

2. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. Claims & Payables Reports
B. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

3. PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF CLASS L LIQUOR LICENSE 
APPLICATION OF BOTTLE ROCKET BREWING, LLC - Gerald Homp

A. Consideration of appointment of Gerald Homp as manager of liquor license for Bottle 
Rocket Brewing.

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 1 / 145



4. CEREMONY FOR RESIGNED COUNCILMEMBER CHARLES LIESKE - Mayor 
Eickmeier

5. CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT OF JONATHON R. WILKEN TO 
FILL COUNCIL VACANCY IN WARD 4- Mayor Eickmeier

A. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Councilmember - Jonathan R. Wilken - Ward 4

6. CONSIDERATION OF SPECIAL DESIGNATED LIQUOR PERMIT FOR PRESTIGE 
INVESTMENTS, LLC dba THE QUONSET - Tyson Hegeholz

7. DECLARATION OF APPRECIATION FOR JACK VAVRA SERVING AS INTERIM 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR - Mayor Eickmeier

8. CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR CNG 
FIRST ADDITION (Second Reading) - John Hughes

9. CONSIDERATION OF A PLAN FOR STORM WATER RUNOFF AND SANITARY 
SEWER IMPROVEMENTS FOR ST. JOHN'S NEW DAYCARE CENTER TO BE 
LOCATED AT HILLCREST DR AND COLUMBIA AVE - John Hughes

A. Consideration of financial participation in the relocation of sanitary sewer line and 
improvements

B. Consideration of financial participation in the relocation storm sewer and consideration 
of constructing a new storm sewer line

10. CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTY 
TO THE STATE OF NEBRASKA IN ORDER FOR THE NEBRASKA ARMY 
NATIONAL GUARD TO COMPLETE THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE OF 
NEBRASKA ARMORY SITE INTO THE NEBRASKA NATIONAL GUARD MUSUEM 
- City Atty Kelly Hoffschneider

11. CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOT 3, 
REYNOLDS ADDITION TO CAROL KNISLEY - City Atty Hoffschneider

12. CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL OF BID SPECIFICATIONS AND 
AUTHORIZATION TO BID LEASE OR PURCHASE OF BUCKET TRUCK FOR 
ELECTRIC DEPT - Larry Ruether

13. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF TINA M. KRINGS AS MANAGER OF 
CASEY'S RETAIL CLASS B LIQUOR LICENSE - Bonnie Otte

14. COUNCIL TO RECEIVE INFORMATION ON WATER/WASTEWATER FACILITY 
MAINTENANCE PROGRAM/PROCESS - Tim Richtig

15. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - Bruce Smith & John Hughes

16. FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE 
ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

17. ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS - Mayor Eickmeier

18. MOTION TO ADJOURN

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 2 / 145



I, Bonnie Otte, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget 
& Human Resource Director of the City of Seward, Nebraska, hereby certify:

That the foregoing Notice of Meeting and Agenda for such meeting has been posted in the 
following places: Seward City Hall, Seward County Courthouse, Seward Memorial Library and 
CityofSewardNE.com  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand officially and affixed the seal of the City 
this 2nd day of July, 2015.

_________________________________
Bonnie Otte
Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget & Human Resource Director

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 3 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G1

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES  - 
Bonnie Otte
June 16, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes

June 30, 2015 Work Session Minutes

Administrative Report: A motion to approve the minutes as written or with modifications would be 
in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 4 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

-1- 

 

The Seward City Council met at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 16, 2015, with Mayor Joshua 

Eickmeier presiding and Assistant Administrator /Clerk-Treasurer /Budget & Human Resources 

Director Bonnie Otte recording the proceedings.  Upon roll call, the following 

Councilmembers were present: Ellen Beck, Sid Kamprath, Dean Fritz, Barbara Pike, Chris 

Schmit, Dick Hans. Other officials present: Interim City Administrator Jack Vavra and 

City Attorney Kelly Hoffschneider. Absent: Councilmembers Charles Lieske and John 

Singleton. 

 

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by the method of communicating 

advance notice of the regular and special meetings of the City Council of the City of 

Seward, Nebraska, as stated in Ordinance No. 2015-08, which was adopted on the 5th day 

of May, 2015; said method stating that the notice of such meeting, with the agenda thereon, 

be posted in the following places:  City Hall, Seward County Courthouse, Municipal 

Building, and Seward Public Library.  The certificate of posting notice is attached to 

these minutes.  Notice of this meeting was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members 

of the City Council and a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of notice and the agenda 

are attached to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance 

notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this meeting.  All proceedings 

hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the 

public. 

 

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Mayor Eickmeier announced that a copy of the Agenda for this meeting is posted in 

the front window of the Municipal Building and copies are available on the north wall 

where a copy of the Open Meetings Act is also posted for public inspection.  He also noted 

that any citizen wishing to address the Council should come to the podium, state their 

name and address and limit their comments to five minutes.  All remarks should be directed 

to the Mayor/Chairperson, who will then determine who will make any appropriate response. 

 The City of Seward reserves the right to adjust the order of items on this agenda if 

necessary and may elect to take action on any of the items listed.  

  

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JUNE 2, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 

      Councilmember Fritz moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the minutes of the 

June 2, 2015 City Council meeting be approved. 

 

 Aye:  Hans, Beck, Schmit, Pike, Fritz, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

 

 Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember Fritz, that the following 

Consent Agenda items be approved in one single motion:  

 

A. Claims & Payables Reports 
B. City Clerk-Treasurer Report 
C. City Codes Director Report 
D. Police Department Report 
E. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City. 

F. New Firefighter Shelby Rood 
 

CLAIMS LIST 

6-16-15 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 5 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

-2- 

 

Abbreviations: Bu, Building Upkeep; Eq, Equipment; Ex, Expense; Ma, Maintenance; Mi, 

Mileage; Misc, Miscellaneous; Re, Repairs; Sa, Salaries, Se, Services; Su, Supplies; 

Ut, Utilities, CI, Capital Improvements; GU, Grounds Upkeep. 

 

Payroll 

 

134,554.99 

Beatrice Ford, Eq 

 

38,825.95 

Advanced Floor, Bu 

 

250.00 

Alamar Uniforms, Su 

 

129.83 

Alliance Tech., Se 

 

6,415.75 

Amazon.Com, Su 

 

691.41 

Anderson, Mitch, Re 

 

1,835.66 

Aqua-Chem, Su 

 

1,457.84 

Ashby, Lisa, Se 

 

25.00 

Assoc. Bag, Su 

 

1,015.42 

Awards Unlimited, Su 

 

193.00 

Baker & Taylor, Su 

 

2,325.19 

Baldinger, Charlotte, Mi 

 

26.45 

Bluebird Nursery, Su 

 

651.05 

Bork, Ronald/Marily, Re 

 

13.90 

Capital Bus., Se 

 

304.00 

Cash-Wa, Su 

 

462.45 

Library Petty Cash, Su 

 

222.49 

Merchant Serv., Se 

 

1,113.16 

City Petty Cash, Su 

 

234.53 

Commonwealth Elec., Se 

 

20,293.55 

Constellation Gas, Ut 

 

416.52 

Control Serv., Ma 

 

2,078.30 

Cooper Power, Eq 

 

44,149.27 

D & S Forklifts, Re 

 

659.84 

Danko Emer., Re 

 

53.64 

Electronic Eng., Re 

 

508.10 

Emer. Med., Su 

 

689.13 

Farmers Coop, Su/Re 

 

4,860.51 

Fast Mart, Su 

 

10.52 

Fastenal, Su/Re 

 

503.16 

Firhouse Five, Se 

 

25.00 

GE Capital, Eq 

 

10,711.61 

General Fire, Bu 

 

1,540.06 

Gerdes, Jared, Su 

 

91.78 

Global Eq., Su 

 

438.95 

Good Life Mag., Se 

 

24.00 

HD Supp., Re 

 

1,509.84 

Hamilton Eq., Su 

 

611.12 

Heartspun Flowers, Su 

 

50.00 

Helmink Printing, Su 

 

522.00 

Hemphill Elec., Re 

 

125.00 

Husker Elec., Su 

 

724.53 

Hydraulic Eq., Re 

 

4,149.16 

Interstate Batt., su 

 

64.80 

Jackson Serv., Se 

 

107.42 

jacobsen Rock, Su 

 

6,779.64 

Jurchen, John Se 

 

25.00 

Kriz-Davis, Su 

 

3,116.27 

Last Mile Network, Se 

 

140.00 

Lee's Ref., Re 

 

220.26 

Lincoln Winwater, Re 

 

154.83 

Marlin's Plbg., Re 

 

32.10 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 6 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

-3- 

 

Matheson Tri-Gas, Se 

 

112.51 

Mattson Ricketts Law, Se 

 

4,522.59 

McCoy, Nan, Releaf 

 

75.00 

Memorial Health, Se 

 

1,185.00 

Men's Health Mag., Se 

 

24.97 

Menards, Su 

 

69.90 

Merle's Garden, Su/Gu 

 

1,709.69 

Meyer Auto, Re 

 

80.36 

Mid-Amer. Benefits, Se 

 

2,404.50 

Midland Scientific, Se 

 

2,173.97 

Midwest Auto Parts, Re/Su 

 

718.05 

Midwest Automotive, Re 

 

1,699.70 

Midwest Labs, Se 

 

705.09 

Midwest Serv., Su 

 

1,737.85 

Mike's Market, Su 

 

18.66 

Moody, John, Se 

 

110.00 

Morse, Laurie, Class 

 

60.00 

Municipal Supp. NE, Su 

 

220.28 

NE Equip., Re 

 

46.15 

NE Health, Se 

 

315.00 

NE Labor, SE 

 

280.00 

NE Mun. Power Pool, Se 

 

325.00 

NE Pub. Power, Se/Su 

 

413,924.11 

NE Sports, Su 

 

215.93 

Net-Tech, Su 

 

5,952.02 

Nieman's Port-A-Pot, Se 

 

300.00 

Nitzsche, Natalie, Refund 

 

50.00 

Northern Safety, Su 

 

250.89 

OCLC, Se 

 

174.61 

O'Reilly Auto, Re 

 

166.37 

Odeys, Su 

 

420.00 

One Call Concepts, Se 

 

124.50 

Orscheln, Su/Re 

 

912.45 

Otte, Donna, Mi 

 

37.38 

Pac 'N' Save, Su 

 

113.45 

Pankoke, Henry, Se 

 

220.00 

Penas, Logan, Se 

 

45.00 

Plains Eq., Re 

 

52.98 

Plunkett's Pest, Se 

 

157.32 

Precision Tool, Re 

 

34.00 

Quill, Su 

 

155.11 

Quinn, Jeff, Se 

 

275.00 

Reader's Digest, Se 

 

17.98 

Rumery Lawn, Re 

 

119.32 

Sack Lumber, Su 

 

5.99 

Sam's Club, Su 

 

1,028.86 

Mrs. Science, Se 

 

170.00 

Sew. Airport Auth., Agreement 

 

300.00 

Sew. Co. Clerk, Se 

 

60.00 

Sew. Co. Independent, Se 

 

946.03 

Sew. Co. PPD, Se 

 

1,216.70 

Sew. Co. Treasurer, Se 

 

14,959.33 

Seward Lumber, Su/Re 

 

596.05 

Sew. Schools, Fines 

 

60.00 

Sleuth Software, Se 

 

4,216.80 

St PJ Supp., Su 

 

131.25 

Supplyworks, Su 

 

317.39 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 7 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

-4- 

 

Law Enf. Coord., Ex 

 

120.00 

US Postal, Se 

 

144.00 

Verizon, Se 

 

142.51 

Visa 

 

484.05 

  Wal-Mart, Su 119.27 

   Amazon.com, Se 99.00 

   Gotprint.com, Se 265.78 

 White, Sarah, Se 

 

200.00 

Windstream NE, Se 

 

2,702.19 

   TOTAL 

 

766,247.82 

 

 Aye:  Hans, Beck, Schmit, Pike, Fritz, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

3. CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS 

 

Councilmember Schmit moved, seconded by Councilmember Beck, that Mayor Eickmeier’s 

reappointment of Justin Hartman to the Citizen Advisory Review Committee (Economic 

Development Plan) for a 3-year term be approved and resignation of Byron Winter be accepted.  

 

 Aye:  Hans, Beck, Schmit, Pike, Fritz, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

Councilmember Fritz moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that Mayor Eickmeier’s 

reappointment of Roger Glawatz and Greg Zabka to the Cemetery Board for a 3-year term 

be approved.  

 

 Aye:  Hans, Beck, Schmit, Pike, Fritz, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

4. PUBLIC HEARING – 7:00 P.M. – CONSIDERATION OF TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) 

APPLICATION OF TWO CREEKS HOLDINGS, LLC 

 

TIF Attorney Andrew Willis presented the TIF application from Two Creeks Holdings, 

LLC to the Committee for an expansion of a current 1,800 square facility to a newly 

built 4,675 square foot building to be leased to St. PJ Supply, Inc for the purpose 

of expanding the current business which sells Autobody related products. The building 

is to be constructed across the street from the current business location on a vacant 

lot on Hwy 34. The application noted estimated costs of the project of $360,000 for 

construction and installation of the Project and related improvements. The greatest 

cost is site acquisition and land stabilization with a retaining wall. The project 

also includes a steel building, energy efficient floor heat, landscaping along the 

Hwy 34 corridor, and public parking. The current valuation is $13,871, with an estimated 

completed Project valuation of $336,600. The new property valuation increase of $322,729 

generates an estimated new tax of $5,602.  The original application requested $56,000 

in Tax Increment Financing.  Mr. Michael Lewis was present for questions. 

 

TIF Attorney Andrew Willis reviewed the following cost benefit analysis: 

 

   Estimated Base Project Area Valuation   $  13,871 

   Projected Completed Project Assessed Valuation $ 336,600 

   Projected Tax Increment Base (b. minus a.)  $ 322,729 

   Estimated Tax Levy       1.735900 

   Annual Projected Tax Shift              $ 5,602.00 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 8 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

-5- 

 

  

 He continued that the redeveloper has a commitment to lease the building to St. 

PJ Supply, Inc, with the tenant’s operations currently located at 1222 Elm Street. 

The tenant needs to expand beyond its current 1,806 square foot facility. The Project 

will allow the tenant to move to the Project site in the redevelopment area. It is 

not anticipated the Project will have a material adverse impact on the employers and 

employees of firms locating or expanding within the area of the redevelopment project. 

 

 The Project should not have a material impact on the private sector businesses 

in and around the area outside the boundaries of the redevelopment project. The project 

is not anticipated to impose a burden or have a negative impact on other local area 

employers and employees of firms locating or expanding within the boundaries of the 

area.  

 

 The Project is anticipated to create 2-3 jobs within the next one to three years. 

The business has been steadily growing and has created seven new jobs since 2008. There 

currently are 13 employees working for the business.  

 

 The Project includes public parking improvements.  

 

The total TIF available, less the 3% administrative fee is $55,019. The interest 

rate is estimated at 5.5% for a fifteen-year loan. 

 

Mr. Willis then reviewed the Amendment to the Redevelopment Plan. He noted the 

project consists of constructing a commercial building consisting of retail, warehouse, 

and office space with approximately 4,675 square feet. The Project will also include 

an approximately 7,000 square foot parking lot. The Project will meet the applicable 

land-coverage ratios and zoning requirements. The Project site is located on Hwy 34. 

No adverse impacts are anticipated with respect to traffic flow, street layouts, and 

street grades. No additional zoning, building code, or ordinance changes will be 

necessary for the Project. There are no population density concerns. 

 

 The CRA shall capture the Tax Increment generated by the project site for a total 

period of not to exceed fifteen years with an effective date of January 1, 2016. The 

Project is expected to be constructed prior to December 31, 2015. 

 

 Mr. Willis stated the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) and the Planning 

Commission approved the application on May 27, 2015 and June 8, 2015, respectively. 

 

 Councilmember Schmit stated that when considering a public parking lot as part 

of a TIF project, there needs to be a true use and benefit of the parking area by the 

public. He said this TIF request is easily covered by the remainder of the project, 

even without the public parking portion. 

 

 Mr. Willis stated the CRA has a goal of improving public parking and agreed that 

the project loan is well under the available TIF if the entire project were considered. 

 

 Mayor Eickmeier opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comment, Mayor 

Eickmeier closed the public hearing. 

 

 Councilmember Schmit introduced the following resolution: 

  

CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

RESOLUTION #2015-15 

(Amendment to Redevelopment Plan – Two Creeks Holdings Project) 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA, APPROVING AN 

AMENDMENT OF THE REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA, INCLUDING A 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 9 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

-6- 

 

SPECIFIC REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT. 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. The Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Seward (“CRA”) has 

recommended that the Redevelopment Plan for Redevelopment Area #1, a copy of which 

is on file and available for public inspection with the City Clerk, (the “Redevelopment 

Plan”) should be amended to include a project for the redevelopment of certain real 

property within the Redevelopment Area identified and legally defined in said amendment 

(the “Project Site”). 

 

B. The proposed amendment to the Redevelopment Plan (“Redevelopment Plan Amendment”) 

is on file and available for public inspection with the Seward City Clerk. 

 

C. The Redevelopment Plan Amendment includes a redevelopment project, (the 

“Project”) that will utilize tax increment financing pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 

18-2147. 

 

D. The CRA submitted the question of whether the Redevelopment Plan Amendment should 

be recommended to the City Council to the Planning Commission of the City of Seward.  

 

E. The Planning Commission recommended the approval of the Redevelopment Plan 

Amendment.  

 

F. Notice of public hearing regarding the adoption and approval of the Redevelopment 

Plan Amendment by the City Council was provided in conformity with the Open Meetings 

Act, Neb. Rev. Stat. § 84-1407 et seq., the Community Development Law, Neb. Rev. Stat. 

§ 18-2115, and Nebraska law. 

 

G. On June 16, 2015, the City Council held a public hearing relating to the question 

of whether the Redevelopment Plan should be adopted and approved by the City.  All 

interested parties were afforded at such public hearing a reasonable opportunity to 

express their views respecting the submitted question. 

 

H. The City Council has reviewed the Redevelopment Plan Amendment, the cost benefit 

analysis prepared by the CRA, and the recommendations of the Planning Commission, and 

has duly considered all statements made and material submitted related to the submitted 

question. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, it is found by the City Council of the City of Seward, Nebraska, 

in accordance with the Community Development Law, Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 18-2101 through 

18-2154 (the “Act”), as follows: 

 

 1. The Project Site is in need of redevelopment to remove blight and 

substandard conditions identified pursuant to Section 18-2109 of the Act. 

 

 2. The Redevelopment Plan Amendment will, in accordance with the present and 

future needs of the City of Seward, promote the health, safety, morals, 

order, convenience, prosperity, and the general welfare of the community 

in conformance with the legislative declarations and determinations set 

forth in the Act. 

 

 3. The Redevelopment Plan Amendment is in conformance with the general plan 

for development of the City of Seward as a whole, as set forth in the City 

of Seward Comprehensive Plan, as amended. 

  

 4. The cost and benefits set forth in the Project cost benefit analysis are 

found to be in the long-term best interest of the City of Seward. 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 10 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

-7- 

 

 

 5. The Project would not be economically feasible without the use of tax 

increment financing. 

 

 6. The Project would not occur on the Redevelopment Area without the use of 

tax increment financing.   

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to the provisions of the Act and in light of the 

foregoing findings and determinations, the Redevelopment Plan Amendment is hereby 

approved and adopted by the City Council as the governing body for the City of Seward. 

 

 Dated this 16th day of June, 2015. 

 

 Councilmember Hans moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the resolution 

be adopted.  

 

   Aye:  Hans, Beck, Pike, Fritz, Schmit, Kamprath 

   Nay:  None 

   Absent: Lieske, Singleton.  Motion carried. 

 

   Mayor Eickmeier declared the resolution adopted. 

 

 CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

  By:   

            Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  ______________________ 

 City Clerk 

 

 Councilmember Pike introduced the following resolution: 

 

CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA  

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-16 

(Approval of Redevelopment Agreement- Two Creeks Holdings Project) 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA, 

APPROVING THE FORM OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE COMMUNITY 

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO SAID AGREEMENT. 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. Pursuant to the Nebraska Community Development Law, Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 

18-2101 through 18-2154, as amended (the “Act”), the City of Seward, Nebraska (“City”), 

has adopted a redevelopment plan (“Redevelopment Plan”) for the area of the City 

identified as Redevelopment Area #1.  A copy of the Redevelopment Plan is on file with 

the City Clerk for inspection. 

 

 B. The Redevelopment Plan, as amended, includes a specific redevelopment 

project identified as the Two Creeks Holdings Project that will include the use of 

tax increment financing (the “Project”).  

 

 C. On May 27, 2015, the CRA approved the Redevelopment Agreement for the 

Project. 

 

 D. The City has reviewed the Redevelopment Agreement and has found it to be 

in conformity with the Act and the General Comprehensive Development Plan of the City, 

and in the best interests of the City. 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 11 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

-8- 

 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Seward, Nebraska, 

that the Redevelopment Agreement between the Community Redevelopment Authority of the 

City of Seward, Nebraska, and Two Creeks Holdings, LLC, which is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” and incorporated here by this reference, is hereby approved;  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the CRA is hereby authorized to execute and deliver the 

Redevelopment Agreement, with such changes, modifications, additions, and deletions 

therein and shall they seem necessary, desirable or appropriate, for and on behalf 

of the CRA;  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the CRA is hereby authorized to take all actions 

contemplated and required in the Redevelopment Agreement including, without limitation, 

the issuance of such TIF Indebtedness not to exceed the amount of TIF Indebtedness 

set forth in the Redevelopment Agreement.  Such TIF Indebtedness shall be repaid solely 

from the Tax Increment created by the Project and does not represent the general 

obligation of the CRA of the City;  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all Resolutions or parts thereof in conflict with 

the provisions of this Resolution or to the extent of such conflicts, are hereby 

repealed.  

 

 Councilmember Fritz moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the resolution 

be adopted.  

 

   Aye:  Hans, Beck, Pike, Fritz, Schmit, Kamprath 

   Nay:  None 

   Absent: Lieske, Singleton.  Motion carried. 

 

Dated this 16th day of June, 2015. 

 

Mayor Eickmeier declared the resolution adopted 

 

CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

  

 

                                            By:    

  Mayor 

ATTEST:        

       City Clerk 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

(Redevelopment Agreement) 

 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – 7:00 P.M. – PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT – CNG FIRST ADDITION 

 

Tim Gergen, P.E. with Clark Enersen Partners presented the Preliminary 

and Final Plat for the CNG 1
st
 Addition. This is an 18-lot addition located 

at the old middle school property (3rd to 4th St; Main to Ash). This subdivision 

will involve a mix of commercial and residential lots. The Subdivision conforms 

to the City’s Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use map with the mixed use types. 

The Plat conforms to the requirements of the City of Seward's Unified Land 

Development Ordinance reference Major Subdivision application requirements 

(11.3804). The area is currently located in the Central Business District (CBD) 

zoning district, and there will be no change in zoning at this time. He stated 

the sanitary sewer was constructed, but the rain has caused some delays in 

construction. 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 12 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

9 

 

 

Mayor Eickmeier opened the public hearing. 

 

James Hartman, 428 S 3rd St, stated he lives across the street from this 

construction site and he would like to see the property cleaned up; there are 

huge piles of dirt, weeds, and junk. Hearing no other comments, Mayor Eickmeier 

closed the public hearing. 

 

Councilmember Beck introduced an Ordinance entitled, “AN ORDINANCE TO 

APPROVE THE PLAT ENTITLED "CNG 1ST ADDITION A RE-PLAT OF LOT 4, CNG ADDITION 

TO THE CITY OF SEWARD, SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA," AS HEREINAFTER SET FORTH, 

LOCATED EAST OF 4TH STREET, SOUTH OF CNG ADDITION, NORTH OF ASH STREET, WEST 

OF 3RD STREET; TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM; 

TO PROVIDE FOR A TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT”.  

 

Councilmember Schmit moved that the statutory rule requiring the reading 

of ordinances by title on three different days be dispensed with, which motion 

was seconded by Councilmember Pike.   

 

Councilmember Kamprath inquired, that due to this being the final plat, 

whether a hydrology study had been completed and presented for this project.  

 

Public Facilities/Capital Improvement & GIS Director John Hughes stated 

a study had not been completed; however, the prior property use with the school 

building and parking lot would have created more water runoff than the current 

development plan. He stated they did complete some calculations and were 

comfortable with the drainage in the plan design. Councilmember Kamprath stated 

he was hesitant to approve a final plat with all of the improvements and the 

potential effect on properties to the south without the study.  

 

Councilmember Beck agreed and said she would like to see a more formal 

protocol/policy for conducting such hydrology studies on developments so 

property owners are not faced with drainage problems similar to what is happening 

on Star Street. 

 

Aye: Hans, Pike, Beck, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: Fritz 

Absent: Lieske, Singleton.  Motion failed (requires concurrence of 

three-fourths all the Councilmembers elected to the City Council). 

 

  The Ordinance will be heard on second reading at the July 7, 2015 City 

Council meeting, which allows staff time to obtain a hydrology study.  

 

6. CONSIDERATION OF A PLAN FOR STORM WATER RUNOFF AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 

FOR ST. JOHN’S NEW DAYCARE CENTER TO BE LOCATED AT HILLCREST DR. AND COLUMBIA 

AVE. 

 

A. Consideration of financial participation in the relocation of 

sanitary sewer line and improvements. 

B. Consideration of financial participation in the relocation of storm 

sewer and consideration of constructing a new storm sewer line. 

 

Public Facilities/Capital Improvement & GIS Director John Hughes stated 

his recommendation is to replace the 8” clay sanitary sewer line that currently 

runs under a residential lot owned by Curt Coddington. He also recommended 

that the 8” north/south clay sanitary sewer line, which was installed over 

50 years prior, should be televised for root damage or other failure. He said 

if there is damage, it may be a good time to replace the line. He said repairs 

and replacement may be easier coinciding with the St. John’s construction 

project than waiting, should the line fail and need to be repaired/replaced 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 13 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

10 

 

at a later date. Mr. Hughes stated that Water/Wastewater Director Richtig’s 

memo indicated he did not see the value of removing the 8” line running under 

Mr. Coddington’s property, since it was a private line and did not recommend 

participating in replacement of the south section of the sanitary sewer line, 

since it does not replace any existing sewer line that would otherwise be in 

need of repair. Mr. Richtig’s memo indicated it would be difficult to determine 

whether replacing the north sanitary sewer line was beneficial to the City 

without examining the line. Mr. Hughes stated that none of this work is in 

the City’s current Capital Improvement Plan and the budget generally does not 

have room to take on this size of project. 

 

Mayor Eickmeier shared concern about moving the private sanitary line, 

as this would open the door for others asking for the same benefit. He stated 

the proposed retention pond could be considered in the next budget year.  

 

Councilmember Schmit moved, seconded by Councilmember Beck to table 

consideration of financial participation in the relocation of the sanitary 

sewer line and improvements and consideration of financial participation in 

the relocation of the storm sewer and construction of a new storm sewer line 

with regard to the St. John’s daycare development project until the sanitary 

sewer lines are televised to determine damage or failure. 

 

Aye:  Hans, Beck, Pike, Fritz, Schmit, Kamprath 

   Nay:  None 

   Absent: Lieske, Singleton.  Motion carried. 

 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT WITH BLUESTEM ENERGY SOLUTIONS ON 

RENEWABLE ENERGY OPTIONS 

 

Adam Herink of Bluestem Energy Solutions presented a developer’s 

agreement to investigate and facilitate the potential development of a renewable 

energy generation facility. Mr. Herink stated there is no financial or project 

commitment, but it solidifies the City’s interest in considering such a project. 

He stated the process of reviewing the City’s electrical load pattern, 

investigating the most beneficial option, determining the site location(s), 

obtaining community input, considering environmental assessments, zoning, 

bidding the  project, opportunity for tax credits, and determining the costs 

would likely take up to a year to complete; however, the agreement covers a 

period of up to two years. 

 

City Attorney Hoffschneider stated he reviewed the agreement and does 

not have any concerns. The agreement does have an early termination clause 

that states if the City terminates the agreement prior to the expiration of 

the Development Period, the City would be responsible for paying a cost-share 

of expenses up to $10,000. However, if the City just let the term expire, there 

would be no cost share.  

 

Councilmember Schmit moved, seconded by Councilmember Kamprath, that 

the agreement with Bluestem Energy Solutions for renewable energy options be 

approved. 

 

Aye: Schmit, Beck, Fritz, Pike, Hans, Kamprath 

    Nay: None 

    Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AMENDED LEASE AGREEMENT WITH ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS OF 

NEBRASKA, INC d/b/a VERIZON WIRELESS FOR PLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT ON THE CITY’S 

WATER TOWER 

 

Public Facilities/Capital Improvement & GIS Director John Hughes 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 14 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

11 

 

presented an amended lease agreement with Alltel Communication for placement 

of radio communications equipment, antennas and appurtenances on the City’s 

water tower. He stated the City Council approved an agreement on February 17, 

2015; however, after further review, it was determined in the best interest 

of the City to request some changes to the agreement. Mr. Hughes stated the 

plan includes construction of an equipment building on the land space to the 

south of fenced area. The lease calls for annual payments of $28,800 for an 

initial term of five years.  

 

Councilmember Kamprath moved, seconded by Councilmember Fritz, that the 

lease agreement with Alltel Communications of Nebraska, Inc, d/b/a Verizon 

Wireless for placement of radio communications equipment, antennas and 

appurtenances on the City’s water tower be approved. 

    

    Aye: Schmit, Beck, Fritz, Pike, Hans, Kamprath 

    Nay: None 

    Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

9.  CONSIDERATION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH HAMILTON EQUIPMENT FOR EXCAVATOR 

 

 Councilmember Hans introduced the following resolution: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-17  

 

WHEREAS, CITY OF SEWARD (“Lessee”) is a validly existing political 

subdivision of the State of NE (the “State”), existing as such under and by 

virtue of the Constitution, statutes and laws of the State; 

 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor of the Lessee (the “Governing Body”) has the power 

under the laws of the State to lease or purchase personal property for use 

by the Lessee; and the Governing Body has determined, and hereby determines, 

that it is in the best interests of the Lessee to enter into a Municipal Lease 

Agreement with HAMILTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY (“Lessor”) which lease will be 

assigned to General Electric Credit Corporation of Tennessee (“Assignee”) 

pursuant to an assignment by Lessor to Assignee (such Municipal Lease Agreement 

and Assignment are herein together referred to as the “Lease”) for the purpose 

of financing the acquisition of the equipment (the “Equipment”) described in 

Exhibit A to the Lease, and that the  use of such Equipment is essential to 

the Lessee’s proper, efficient and economic operation; 

 

WHEREAS, the governing body has taken the necessary and appropriate steps 

under the applicable law, including, without limitation, and any public bidding 

requirements, to arrange for the acquisition and financing of the Equipment 

under the Lease; 

 

WHEREAS, the Lease terminates, and the Lessee’s obligations thereunder 

are extinguished, if the Governing Body fails to appropriate money for the 

ensuring fiscal year for the payment of the amounts due in such fiscal year; 

 

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Governing Body the form of the 

Lease, including Exhibit A thereto, which the Lessee proposes to approve, enter 

into and deliver, as applicable, to effectuate the proposed financing of the 

Equipment; and it appears that the Lease and its Exhibit A are in appropriate 

form and are appropriate instruments for the purposes intended. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.  That all actions of the Lessee in effectuating the Lease 

are hereby approved, ratified and authorized pursuant to and in accordance 

with the transactions contemplated by the Lease. 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 15 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

12 

 

 

Section 2.  That sums be and hereby are allocated from the budget of 

the Governing Body for the fiscal year ending on September 30, 2015, sufficient 

to meet all obligations of the Lessee under the Lease, including without 

limitation annual Rent in the amount of $10,711.61 (plus applicable taxes). 

 

Section 3.  The Governing Body hereby approves the acquisition by the 

Lessee of the Equipment described in Exhibit A to the Lease, such acquisition 

to be financed by Lessor/Assignee pursuant to and in accordance with the terms 

of the Lease, which will be a valid, legal and binding obligation of the Lessee 

enforceable in accordance with its terms. The form and content of the Lease 

are in all respects authorized approved and confirmed and the Mayor of the 

Lessee, or his designee is authorized, empowered and directed to execute and 

deliver the Lease and the other Documents (as defined in the Lease) for and 

on behalf of the Lessee in substantially the form attached hereto, but with 

such changes, modifications, additions or deletions therein as shall to him 

seem necessary, desirable or appropriate. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT this Resolution take effect from and 

after its passage. 

 

Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember Schmit, that the 

resolution be adopted. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Schmit, Fritz, Pike, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

The Mayor declared this resolution adopted. 

 

Approved this 16th day of June, 2015. 

 

    

  THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

ATTEST: ____________________________

   Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

       _______________________________ 

       Bonnie Otte  

       Assistant Administrator/ 

       Clerk-Treasurer/ 

       Budget & Human Resource Director 

 

(SEAL) 

 

10.  CONSIDERATION OF DIGESTER STORAGE TANK EMERGENCY REPAIRS 

 

 Mayor Eickmeier read a memo prepared by Water/Wastewater Director Tim 

Richtig explaining the request for emergency repairs of the digester storage 

tank at the wastewater treatment facility. The memo stated that the interior 

top seal failed due to corrosion from H2S gas and methane gas. Damage to the 

exterior block from H2S and methane gas leaking into the building attached 

has caused a hazardous and explosive building interior condition. The tank 

is out of service and ready for repairs. Since this project was not included 

in the current capital projects plan, Mr. Richtig is proposing funds from the 

sludge pump capital improvement plan project be used for the repairs. Two bids 

were obtained to complete the repairs. 

 

 Councilmembers expressed concern that the damage would have been 

something that should have been noticed through a maintenance program and 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 16 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

13 

 

possibly budgeted for and not presented as an emergency. They also inquired 

whether it was an emergency since the tank was taken out of service and the 

facility continued to operate.  

 

Public Facilities/Capital Improvement & GIS Director John Hughes stated 

he was not familiar with the project, but stated that Tim has been doing a 

great job at the facility and does not believe he would be requesting emergency 

repairs if they were not needed and that if the damage could have been detected 

sooner, it would have been. He said he thought the damage was detected after 

the tank was drained for maintenance. 

 

Councilmember Schmit requested Water/Wastewater Director Richtig provide 

an overview of the process for reviewing and determining maintenance 

needs/repairs.  

 

 Councilmember Beck moved, seconded by Councilmember Schmit, to award 

the bid for emergency repairs of the digester storage tank to Mongan Painting 

Company, Inc in the amount of $38,551.00. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Schmit, Fritz, Pike, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

11.  CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST TO UPGRADE CROSSWALK SIGNAGE AND RELOCATION OF 

CROSSWALK ON N. COLUMBIA AVE. 

 

 Street/Transportation and Recycling Superintendent Mel Aldrich stated 

City staff met with the Seward Health Care staff and devised a plan to address 

the safety concerns for hospital employees and visitors crossing from the 

parking lot to the medical facilities. He stated the City will provide high-grade 

reflective pedestrian crossing signage ahead of the newly designated crosswalk 

area, which will be located in the middle of the block. The crosswalk will 

have reflective striping. The City Electric Department will install an 

additional LED street light in this area. The hospital will take care of the 

fencing around the west parking lot with an opening that will funnel the users 

to the new crosswalk area and will construct ADA ramping for the new crosswalk 

on N. Columbia Ave. 

 

 There was a brief discussion of the cost of the improvements and how 

the improvements made by the City would be funded. There was recollection from 

a prior meeting held on 4-21-15 that the hospital offered to assist with some 

of the improvement costs.  

 

 Councilmember Kamprath moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, to approve 

the plan for the City providing extra lighting, reflective signage, and 

relocation of the crosswalk on N. Columbia Ave. to the middle of the block 

between Jackson Ave and Bradford St., conditional upon investigating the cost 

of installing pedestrian activated illuminated lighting around the pedestrian 

sign at the crosswalk prior implementing the proposed plan. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Schmit, Fritz, Pike, Kamprath  

Nay: None 

Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

12.  CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT 

 

 Public Facilities/Capital Improvement & GIS Director John Hughes provided 

an update and Capital Projects Report dated 6/16/15. He also presented a 

violation notice issued by the Army Corps of Engineers and the accepted 

remediation plan. 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 17 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

14 

 

 

 Councilmember Schmit moved, seconded by Councilmember Kamprath, that 

the Capital Projects Report dated June 16, 2015 be accepted. 

 

Aye: Hans, Beck, Schmit, Fritz, Pike, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: Lieske, Singleton. Motion carried. 

 

13.  FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION 

  

 None 

  
14.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS 

  

A. July 4th Celebration 

 

15.  CONSIDERATION OF CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

  

A. Appointment 

B. Contract (Employment Agreement) 

 

 Mayor Eickmeier introduced Bruce Smith as his appointee to the position 

of City Administrator effective July 1, 2015. 

 

 Councilmember Beck moved, seconded by Councilmember Hans, that the Mayor’s 

appointment of Bruce Smith for the position of City Administrator be approved. 

 

 Councilmember Kamprath stated he just found out about the appointment 

on June 12 and although he has heard good things about Mr. Smith from others, 

he has not personally met him and feels he does not know enough about him to 

vote in favor of the appointment and stated he would abstain from voting.  

 

Aye:  Hans, Schmit, Pike, Beck, Fritz 

Nay:  None 

Abstain: Kamprath 

Absent: Lieske, Singleton.  Motion carried. 

 

 Councilmember Hans moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

Employment Agreement to retain Bruce Smith as City Administrator be approved. 

 

Aye:  Hans, Schmit, Pike, Beck, Fritz, Kamprath 

Nay:  None 

Absent: Lieske, Singleton.  Motion carried. 

 

16.   MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 

Councilmember Fritz moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the June 

16, 2015 City Council Meeting be adjourned. 

 

Aye:  Hans, Schmit, Pike, Beck, Fritz, Kamprath  

Nay:  None 

Absent: Lieske, Singleton.  Motion carried. 

 

 

                                 THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

__________________________________ 

                                     Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

___________________________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 18 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

15 

 

Assistant Administrator 

Clerk-Treasurer 

Budget & Human Resources Director 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 19 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

1 

 

The Seward City Council met at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 30, 2015 to conduct 

a Work Session, with Mayor Joshua Eickmeier presiding and Assistant Administrator 

/Clerk-Treasurer /Budget & Human Resources Director Bonnie Otte recording the 

proceedings. Upon roll call, the following Councilmembers were present: Sid 

Kamprath, Dean Fritz, Barbara Pike, John Singleton, Chris Schmit, Dick Hans. Other 

officials present: Appointed City Administrator Bruce Smith. Absent: 

Councilmembers Charles Lieske and Ellen Beck. 

 

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by the method of 

communicating advance notice of the regular and special meetings of the City Council 

of the City of Seward, Nebraska, as stated in Ordinance No. 2015-08, which was 

adopted on the 5th day of May, 2015; said method stating that the notice of such 

meeting, with the agenda thereon, be posted in the following places:  City Hall, 

Seward County Courthouse, Municipal Building, and Seward Public Library.  The 

certificate of posting notice is attached to these minutes.  Notice of this meeting 

was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members of the City Council and 

a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of notice and the agenda are attached 

to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance 

notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this meeting.  All proceedings 

hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance 

of the public. 

 

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Mayor Eickmeier announced that a copy of the Agenda for this meeting is 

posted in the front window of the Municipal Building and copies are available 

on the north wall where a copy of the Open Meetings Act is also posted for public 

inspection.  He also noted that any citizen wishing to address the Council should 

come to the podium, state their name and address and limit their comments to five 

minutes.  All remarks should be directed to the Mayor/Chairperson, who will then 

determine who will make any appropriate response.  The City of Seward reserves 

the right to adjust the order of items on this agenda if necessary and may elect 

to take action on any of the items listed.  

  

1. PRESENTATION BY AYARS & AYARS, INC AND DISCUSSION OF SEWARD/LINCOLN REGIONAL 

RAIL CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT – POSSIBLE PROJECT HOT MILL 

 

      Mike Ayars, Cory Barber, Gary Tucker and Darl Naumann of Ayars & Ayars, 

Inc. presented additional follow-up information to the June 2, 2015 City Council 

meeting when Project Hot Mill was first introduced as a possible project for the 

Seward/Lincoln Regional Rail Campus development.  

 

 Information was provided regarding specific questions about utility 

requirements and costs, proposed financing, rail loop placement, labor pool, and 

potential acres needed for the project. 

 

 Nebraska Public Power Economist, Dr. Kenneth Lemke, presented an Economic 

Impact Assessment for a Proposed Manufacturing Facility. 

 

 Nebraska Department of Economic Development Walker Zulkoski presented 

information on what the State may have available for incentives for the project, 

but stated no formal commitments had been made on the project. 

 

 Also available during the discussion were: Black Hills Energy Program 

Manager,  Cheryl Brandenburgh; Seward County Commissioners, Roger Glawatz and 

Mike Luebbe; D.A. Davidson & Co. Managing Director, Paul Grieger; Seward County 

Economic Development Corporation Executive Director, Jonathan Jank; Cline 

Williams Wright Johnson & Oldfather TIF Attorney, Andrew Willis; Gilmore & 

Bell Tax Attorney, Mike Rogers; City Electric & Power Resource Director Larry 

Ruether; Water & Wastewater Director Tim Richtig, Transportation & Recycling 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 20 / 145



June 16, 2015 

 

2 

 

Superintendent, Mel Aldrich; Public Facilities, and Capital Improvement & GIS 

Director, John Hughes. 

 

 Council requested additional information on the environmental impact of 

such a project, impact on City’s resources, impact on landfill, storm water runoff 

and hydrology report, rail location, estimated liability for the City if Nebraska 

Advantage Act is utilized, City’s financial participation and cost to citizens. 

No action was taken. 

 

2.   MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 

Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Schmit, that 

the June 30, 2015 City Council Work Session be adjourned. 

 

Aye:  Hans, Schmit, Pike, Singleton, Fritz, Kamprath  

Nay:  None 

Absent: Lieske, Beck.  Motion carried. 

 

 

                                 THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

__________________________________ 

                                     Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

___________________________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Assistant Administrator 

Clerk-Treasurer 

Budget & Human Resources Director 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 21 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G2

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
Claims & Payables Reports

Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

Administrative Report: After review of listed Consent Agenda items and supporting 
documents/reports, one motion to approve the consent agenda would be in order. Council may 
choose to pull any item from the Consent Agenda and consider/act on it separately.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 22 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G3

PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF CLASS 
L LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION OF BOTTLE ROCKET 
BREWING, LLC - Gerald Homp
Consideration of appointment of Gerald Homp as manager of liquor license for Bottle Rocket Brewing.

Administrative Report: The property of 230 S 5th St. is not located within 300’ of a church, school, 
hospital, home for the aged or indigent persons or for veterans, their wives, and children, or college 
or university campus.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 23 / 145



 

 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION 

FOR A RETAIL CLASS L 

LIQUOR LICENSE 

 

 Notice is hereby given that Bottle Rocket Brewing, LLC dba Bottle Rocket 

Brewing, L-112988, has made application for a Retail Class L Liquor License 

at 230 S 5th Street, Seward, Nebraska, in accordance with Section 53-134(7), 

Revised Statutes of the Nebraska Liquor Control Act.  Written protest to the 

issuance of said license may be filed by any resident of the City of Seward, 

Nebraska, on or before 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 7, 2015, at which time a 

public hearing will be held by the City Council at 142 North 7th Street, 

Seward, NE, upon said application and will receive evidence, either orally, 

or by affidavit, from any person bearing upon the propriety of the business 

of such license. 

  Bonnie Otte 

  Assistant Administrator/ 

  Clerk-Treasurer/ 

  Budget & Human Resource Director 

  City of Seward, Nebraska 

 

 

 

 

Please publish one time 

June 24, 2015 

One Proof of Publication 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 24 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 25 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 26 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 27 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 28 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 29 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 30 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 31 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 32 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 33 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 34 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 35 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 36 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 37 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 38 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 39 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 40 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 41 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 42 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 43 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 44 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 45 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 46 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 47 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 48 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 49 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 50 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 51 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 52 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 53 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 54 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 55 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 56 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 57 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 58 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 59 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 60 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 61 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 62 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 63 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 64 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 65 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 66 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 67 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 68 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 69 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 70 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 71 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 72 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 73 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 74 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 75 / 145



230

80

66

80

80

80

80 80

80

80

6T
H 

ST 3R
D 

ST

4T
H 

ST

5T
H 

ST

MAIN ST

SEWARD ST

ASH ST

SOUTH ST SOUTH ST

I 0 175 35087.5
Feet

230 S 5th St.  300' radius circles

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 76 / 145



 

City of Seward, Police Department 
Chief of Police 

Alan D. Baldwin 
148 South First Street 

Seward Nebraska 68434 

Phone and TDD 402-643-2579 Fax 402-643-6785 

 

 

June 17, 2015  

 

Liquor license application   

 

Gerald Homp 

Jason Berry 

Ryan Koch  

 

Bottle Rocket Brewing  

230 South 5th 

Seward, NE  

 

 

There were no pertinent negative local contacts 

 

Recommendation is to issue license  

 

 

Chief Alan D. Baldwin 

Chief Alan D. Baldwin 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 77 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G4

CEREMONY FOR RESIGNED COUNCILMEMBER CHARLES 
LIESKE - Mayor Eickmeier

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 78 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G5

CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT OF 
JONATHON R. WILKEN TO FILL COUNCIL VACANCY IN 
WARD 4- Mayor Eickmeier
Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Councilmember - Jonathan R. Wilken - Ward 4

Administrative Report: Councilmember Charles Lieske provided notice of his resignation from the 
City Council, as representative of Ward 4, effective July 7, 2015.

Following review and discussion, a motion to approve the Mayor's appointment would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 79 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 80 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G6

CONSIDERATION OF SPECIAL DESIGNATED LIQUOR 
PERMIT FOR PRESTIGE INVESTMENTS, LLC dba THE 
QUONSET - Tyson Hegeholz

Administrative Report: This is the first Special Designated Liquor License request for this non-
resident license holder. Per Ordinance, SDL requests from license holder's who have not previously 
been given approval for an SDL by the City, must come before the Council for review and 
consideration. 

After review and discussion, a motion to approve the SDL would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 81 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 82 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 83 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 84 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G7

DECLARATION OF APPRECIATION FOR JACK VAVRA 
SERVING AS INTERIM CITY ADMINISTRATOR - Mayor 
Eickmeier

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 85 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G8

CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE 
FINAL PLAT FOR CNG FIRST ADDITION (Second Reading) - 
John Hughes

Administrative Report: This Ordinance was heard on first reading on 6-16-2015. A motion to 
suspend the rules and pass the ordinance on first reading failed.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 86 / 145



        John M. Hughes   
                             Public Facilities,  

         Capital Improvements, 

537 Main St., Seward, NE 68434    402 643-4000            & GIS Director 

 

 

 

CNG Runoff  
 

In regards to the drainage runoff on the CNG properties, you will find an enclosed drawing of the site,  

that makes reference to the amounts of runoff in both the predevelopment stage as it was when the middle  

school was located there, and the bottom drawing indicates the runoff in a post development condition.  

Each drawing is broken into two locations, following the direction of flow to the storm sewer pick up 

 points. You will note that there is a 36 inch diameter pipe on the west side along 4
th

 Street, that will carry  

water off the site and into the storm system in that area, and a 24 inch diameter pipe on the east side of the 

property along 3
rd

 Street that will pick up the water and move it to the storm system.  

 

The design capacity of the 36 inch pipe will flow 117.62 cubic feet of water per second under a fully  

loaded condition, and was running at 3.11 percent capacity during a 10 year storm event under the  

conditions present when the school was in existence. The design capacity of the 24 inch pipe will flow  

58.16 cubic feet of water per second under a fully loaded condition, and was running at 3.11 percent  

capacity during a 10 year storm event under the conditions present when the school was in existence. 

 

In the drawing that depicts the site under post development stage you will note that the increase of the 36  

inch pipe equates out to 10.24 which adds up to a combined cubic feet per second to 20.70. This leaves the  

pipe capacity under a loaded condition of a ten year storm event well under 25 percent. The 24 inch pipe  

will see an increase of .81 cubic feet per second with a combined rate of 7.98. Again this addition 

 

Therefore, it would appear  

that the runoff is within the parameters of being dispersed into the system without creating any adverse 

conditions to the neighborhood. 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 87 / 145



Lincoln,N
E

68508-2883

Ka
nsa

s
C

ity,M
issouri

402
477.9291

Fa
x

402
477.6542

w
w

w
.cla

rkenersen.com

1010
Lincoln

M
a

ll,Suite
200

La
nd

sca
p

e
A

rchitecture

Lincoln,N
ebraska

Interiors
Eng

ineering

A
rchitecture

Fa
irw

a
y,Kansas

TC
EP

N
o.:

6 / 19 / 2015  9:17:34 AMPlot Time Stamp:
\\Tcep-ln-srv-004\800-899\871-001-14 Seward Mid Sch Redevel\3) Active Work\3) AutoCAD\Preliminary Plat\871001-C1.3.dwgFile Location/Name:

C
N

G
Prelim

inary
Plat

Sew
a

rd,N
E871-001-14

EXISTIN
G

C
O

N
D

ITIO
N

S
SC

ALE:
1"=

40'-0"

PR
O

PO
SED

C
O

N
D

ITIO
N

S
SC

ALE:
1"=

40'-0"

Site
D

ra
inage

Plan

C
1.3

June
17,2015

EXISTIN
G

STO
R

M
SEW

ER

3R
D

STR
EET:24"@

S
=

6.61%
;C

APAC
ITY

=
58.16

cfs
4TH

STR
EET:36"@

S
=

3.11%
;C

APAC
ITY

=
117.62

cfs

FLO
W

IN
C

R
EA

SE

3R
D

STR
EET:0.81

cfs
4TH

STR
EET:10.24

cfs

10-yearSTO
R

M
IN

PIPE

3R
D

STR
EET:1.39%

4TH
STR

EET:8.71%

%
IN

C
R

EA
SE

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 88 / 145



Return to: 

City of Seward 

537 Main Street 

Seward, NE 68434 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015- 

 

 AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE PLAT ENTITLED "CNG 1ST ADDITION A RE-PLAT  

OF LOT 4, CNG ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SEWARD, SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA," AS 

HEREINAFTER SET FORTH, LOCATED EAST OF 4TH STREET, SOUTH OF CNG ADDITION, 

NORTH OF ASH STREET, WEST OF 3RD STREET; TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS 

ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM; TO PROVIDE FOR A TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL 

TAKE EFFECT.  

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1.  Plat and Dedication Approved.  The Plat and dedication of the 

following described real estate is hereby approved: 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

 

 LOT 4, CNG ADDITION, SEWARD, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 21, 

TOWNSHIP 11 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, OF THE 6th P.M., SEWARD, SEWARD COUNTY, 

NEBRASKA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOW; 

 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 4, CNG ADDITION; THENCE WESTERLY ON 

SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4, N 89°59'01"W 254.06', TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTHERLY ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4, N 00°30'47"W 

470.33', TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 3, CNG ADDITION; THENCE EASTERLY ON 

THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 3, N 89°27'49"E 127.28'; THENCE NORTHERLY ON THE 

EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 3, N 00°28'59"W 27.87'; THENCE EASTERLY ON SAID EAST 

LINE, N 89°27'49"E 5.05'; THENCE NORTHERLY ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 3, N 

00°28'59"W 149.93', TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 2, CNG ADDITION; THENCE 

EASTERLY ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2, N 89°27'49"E 121.99', TO THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE SOUTHERLY ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 

4, S 00°37'18"E 33.09'; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTHERLY ON SAID EAST LINE, S 

00°28'26"E 617.48', TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, SAID TRACT CONTAINING AN AREA 

OF 3.25 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

     

 Section 2.  Plat Designated. The plat of said real estate is hereby 

designated as "CNG 1st Addition, a Re-plat of Lot 4, CNG Addition, City of 

Seward, Seward County, Nebraska."

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 89 / 145



 

 

 Section 3.  Filing and Recording of Plat.  An accurate plat of said 

real estate as platted and dedicated as heretofore set forth, certified to by 

an Engineer or Surveyor, together with a certified copy of this Ordinance 

shall be filed in the office of the Seward County Clerk, Seward, Nebraska.

 Section 4.  Pamphlet form; publication; when operative. This Ordinance 

shall be published in pamphlet form and shall be in full force and effect 

from and after its passage, approval and publication as provided by law and 

City Ordinance. 

 

  

Passed and approved this _______ day of July, 2015. 

 

       THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

                  

        ____________________________ 

        Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

 

 

Attest: 

 

    ______________________________ 

         Bonnie Otte 

    Assistant Administrator/ 

    Clerk-Treasurer 

    Budget & Human Resources Director 

 

 

(SEAL) 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 90 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G9

CONSIDERATION OF A PLAN FOR STORM WATER 
RUNOFF AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS FOR ST. 
JOHN'S NEW DAYCARE CENTER TO BE LOCATED AT 
HILLCREST DR AND COLUMBIA AVE - John Hughes
Consideration of financial participation in the relocation of sanitary sewer line and improvements

Consideration of financial participation in the relocation storm sewer and consideration of constructing 
a new storm sewer line

Administrative Report: St. John's Church is constructing a new Child Development Center on the 
property to the north of St. John Church/School located at the intersection of Columbia Ave. and 
Hillcrest Drive. 

They are proposing relocating a current storm drain and a sanitary sewer line that cuts across the 
property and have reviewed the storm drainage system in this area and are proposing a new line be 
constructed. 

They are requesting the City consider participating in the financial aspects of relocating and 
constructing the infrastructure.

St. John's Church first presented the request at the June 2, 2015 City Council meeting. Council 
directed staff to provide recommendations on financial participation in the project. 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 91 / 145



At the 6/16/15 meeting, Council tabled the request until additional information was obtained on the 
condition of the waste lines. This information will be presented at the meeting.

Following the presentation and discussion, Council to determine appropriate action.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 92 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 93 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 94 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 95 / 145



1 

 

           

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

DRAINAGE SUMMARY ............................................................................................................................ 2 

PURPOSE: .................................................................................................................................................... 2 

PROJECT LOCATION & DESCRIPITION: ............................................................................................... 2 

STUDY PROCEDURE: ............................................................................................................................... 3 

Hydrology ..................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Hydraulic Analysis........................................................................................................................................ 4 

FINDINGS: ................................................................................................................................................... 5 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 
 

APPENDIX A: Hydrographs 

 

WATERSHED MODEL SCHEMATIC 

 

HYDROGRAPH SUMMARY REPORTS 

  

  APPENDIX B: Storm Sewer Plans and Details 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 96 / 145



2 

 

DRAINAGE SUMMARY 

ST. JOHN’S CDC 

SEWARD, NE 
 

PURPOSE: 

 

The primary objective of this study was to create a formal report solidifying the calculations used 

for design of the detention cell and mitigation of the Child Development Center (CDC) site and 

church parking lot.  

PROJECT LOCATION & DESCRIPITION:  

 

St. John’s Lutheran church is located at the intersection of Hillcrest Drive and N. Columbia Ave. 

in Seward, Nebraska.  In preparation for the future child development center, a detention basin 

has been designed as part of the parking lot paving project west of the existing church.  The 

location of the proposed child development center is located north of the church as shown 

Figure 1: Pre-development conditions for St. John’s CDC.  The current gravel parking lot is 

bordered by the existing church on the east, Hillcrest Drive on the north, and residential housing 

on the south and west.  Post development parking lot plans can be found in Appendix B. 

 

 
Figure 1: Pre-development conditions for St. John’s CDC 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 97 / 145



3 

 

STUDY PROCEDURE: 

Hydrology 

 

A hydrologic analysis was performed using Hydrographs by Hydraflow to determine the impacts 

of the proposed drainage on post-construction conditions.  The SCS Method was used to model 

storm events and estimate hydrologic conditions for this study.  This method relates runoff rates 

to precipitation depths, land use and topography.  The peak runoff rate is determined by an 

empirical equation that relates the quantity of runoff from a given area to a total rainfall falling at 

a uniform rate on the same area.   

 

Inputs required for the SCS method include:  

• Drainage area (acres) 

• Curve number 

• Time of concentration 

• Storm distribution 

 

SCS curve numbers, used for predicting peak runoff, are based on the various land uses and soil 

types as determined by the National Cooperative Soil Survey published by the United States 

Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service.  In the case of multiple land 

uses, a weighted average is calculated.  Curve numbers for this project ranged from 74 for good 

conditioned grass with slow to moderate infiltration rates to 98 for hard surfaces (concrete/roof).  

The sub basin area, land use, hydrologic soil group, curve number and time of concentration for 

each sub-basin were calculated 

 

Time of concentration was calculated using the TR-55 method, which takes into account the 

average basin slope and hydraulic length for each subarea.  The hydraulic length is the distance 

required from the most remote point in the drainage area to the catchment point.   

 

A type II rainfall distribution, which has a storm duration of 24 hours, was used to model the 2-

10-100 year storm events.  Due to the close proximity of the project to Lincoln, the design 

rainfall intensity rates were estimated from Technical Paper No. 40 by the Weather Bureau, as 

shown in Table 1: City of Lincoln, NE 24-hour design rainfall.  

 
Table 1: City of Lincoln, NE 24-hour design rainfall 

Frequency 24-hr Rainfall (in.) 

2-year 3.00 

10-year 4.69 

100-year 6.68 

 

 

Pre-development drainage areas were determined for both the proposed CDC Site and the 

proposed parking lot.  Three pre-development drainage areas were found on the both CDC site 

and west of the existing church.  The increase in runoff for post-development conditions was 

calculated and modeled based on the proposed CDC site layout plan.  A detention cell was 

designed southwest of the proposed parking lot to capture and slowly release the difference in 

pre and post development flows on the CDC Site.  

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 98 / 145



4 

 

 

Hydraulic Analysis 

A hydraulic analysis was performed to estimate the flow capacity of the proposed culverts within 

the study area and pond storage capacities for the 2, 10, and 100 year storm events.  Hydragraphs 

by Hydraflow software was used to perform this analysis.  Manning’s equation was utilized 

which relates the flow capacity to pipe size, roughness and slope.  By using this technique, one 

can model and evaluate a detention pond used to attenuate peak runoff rates exceeding the 

capacity of the outlet structure.  Outputs of the model include the total storage volume and 

upstream high water elevation.  The 2,10, and 100 year water elevations and storm water release 

rates from the pipes for each sub-basin are shown below in Table 2: Storm Water Runoff 

Volumes and Table 3: High Water Elevations. 
 

 

 
Table 2: Storm Water runoff Volumes 

 Peak Runoff Rates (Cubic Feet) 

Sub-Basin 2-Year Storm 10-Year Storm 100-Year Storm 

Pre-development CDC 

Site 

4,129 9,637 17,116 

Post-development CDC 7,796 14,473 22,653 

Pre-Post CDC Site 

Difference 

3,667 4,836 5,537 

Pre-development 

Parking Lot 

5,496 10,054 15,609 

Post-development 

Parking Lot 

8,008 12,883 18,632 

Pre-Post Parking Lot 

Difference 

2,512 2,829 3,023 

Combined Pre-Post 

Different 

6,179 7,665 8,560 

Detention Basin 

Volume 

9,063 9,063 9,063 

Extra Capacity 2,884 1,398 503 
 

 

 
Table 3: Pond Elevation Heights  

Post-development 

Sub-Basin Number 

2-Year 

Water 

Elevation  (ft. 

above sea level) 

10-Year 

Water 

Elevation (ft. 

above sea 

level) 

100-Year 

Water 

Elevation  (ft. 

above sea 

level) 

Top of Pond  

(ft. above sea 

level) 

1 1481.18 1481.84 1482.31 1483.00 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 99 / 145



5 

 

FINDINGS: 

The primary objective of this study was to create a detention basin to mitigate the additional 

runoff of the proposed child development center to at or below the pre-development levels for 

the 2, 10 and 100-year storm events.  Results in Table 2 show the volume of the detention basin 

has additional capacity than the pre-post development difference.  It should be noted that with 

the slight reduction in the building footprint that resulted in the additional capacity shown in 

Table 2. 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 100 / 145



 

 

APPENDIX A 
 

HYDROGRAPHS 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 101 / 145



1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10

11

1

Watershed Model Schematic
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.4

Project: 121180 Pre-Post Storm Runoff 01_04_13.gpw Thursday, 07 / 2 / 2015

Hyd. Origin Description

Legend

1 SCS Runoff Pre-Development Area 1

2 SCS Runoff Pre-Development Area 2

3 SCS Runoff Pre-Development Area 3

4 SCS Runoff Post-Development Area 1 (North Side)

5 SCS Runoff Pre-Development Area 4

6 SCS Runoff Pre-Development Area 5

7 SCS Runoff Pre-Development Area 6

8 SCS Runoff Parking Lot Area Pre-Development (Gravel)

9 SCS Runoff Parking Lot Area Post-Development (Concrete)

10 Combine Combined North Pre-Development Area

11 Reservoir <no description>

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 102 / 145



Hydrograph Return Period Recap

2

Hyd. Hydrograph Inflow Peak Outflow (cfs) Hydrograph

No. type hyd(s) Description

(origin) 1-yr 2-yr 3-yr 5-yr 10-yr 25-yr 50-yr 100-yr

1 SCS Runoff ------ ------- 1.401 ------- 2.424 3.326 4.183 5.001 5.900 Pre-Development Area 1

2 SCS Runoff ------ ------- 0.061 ------- 0.105 0.143 0.179 0.214 0.252 Pre-Development Area 2

3 SCS Runoff ------ ------- 0.369 ------- 0.631 0.860 1.077 1.286 1.515 Pre-Development Area 3

4 SCS Runoff ------ ------- 3.816 ------- 5.503 6.886 8.121 9.262 10.49 Post-Development Area 1 (North Side

5 SCS Runoff ------ ------- 3.408 ------- 5.300 6.899 8.349 9.700 11.16 Pre-Development Area 4

6 SCS Runoff ------ ------- 1.143 ------- 1.613 1.996 2.337 2.652 2.990 Pre-Development Area 5

7 SCS Runoff ------ ------- 0.955 ------- 1.266 1.518 1.743 1.951 2.176 Pre-Development Area 6

8 SCS Runoff ------ ------- 2.676 ------- 3.816 4.749 5.580 6.347 7.171 Parking Lot Area Pre-Development (

9 SCS Runoff ------ ------- 3.436 ------- 4.526 5.414 6.208 6.942 7.734 Parking Lot Area Post-Development (

10 Combine 1, 2, 3, ------- 1.789 ------- 3.135 4.325 5.435 6.488 7.644 Combined North Pre-Development Ar

11 Reservoir 9 ------- 0.523 ------- 0.595 0.823 1.241 2.073 3.066 <no description>

Proj. file: 121180 Pre-Post Storm Runoff 01_04_13.gpw Thursday, 07 / 2 / 2015

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.4

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 103 / 145



Hydrograph Summary Report

3

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 SCS Runoff 1.401 2 720 3,264 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 1

2 SCS Runoff 0.061 2 718 124 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 2

3 SCS Runoff 0.369 2 718 742 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 3

4 SCS Runoff 3.816 2 716 7,796 ------ ------ ------ Post-Development Area 1 (North Side

5 SCS Runoff 3.408 2 720 7,809 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 4

6 SCS Runoff 1.143 2 716 2,363 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 5

7 SCS Runoff 0.955 2 716 2,171 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 6

8 SCS Runoff 2.676 2 716 5,496 ------ ------ ------ Parking Lot Area Pre-Development (

9 SCS Runoff 3.436 2 716 8,008 ------ ------ ------ Parking Lot Area Post-Development (

10 Combine 1.789 2 718 4,129 1, 2, 3, ------ ------ Combined North Pre-Development Ar

11 Reservoir 0.523 2 726 8,003 9 1481.18 2,827 <no description>

121180 Pre-Post Storm Runoff 01_04_13.gpwReturn Period: 2 Year Thursday, 07 / 2 / 2015

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.4

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 104 / 145



Hydrograph Summary Report

4

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 SCS Runoff 3.326 2 720 7,617 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 1

2 SCS Runoff 0.143 2 718 289 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 2

3 SCS Runoff 0.860 2 718 1,731 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 3

4 SCS Runoff 6.886 2 716 14,473 ------ ------ ------ Post-Development Area 1 (North Side

5 SCS Runoff 6.899 2 718 15,875 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 4

6 SCS Runoff 1.996 2 716 4,262 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 5

7 SCS Runoff 1.518 2 716 3,543 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 6

8 SCS Runoff 4.749 2 716 10,054 ------ ------ ------ Parking Lot Area Pre-Development (

9 SCS Runoff 5.414 2 716 12,883 ------ ------ ------ Parking Lot Area Post-Development (

10 Combine 4.325 2 718 9,637 1, 2, 3, ------ ------ Combined North Pre-Development Ar

11 Reservoir 0.823 2 726 12,879 9 1481.84 4,718 <no description>

121180 Pre-Post Storm Runoff 01_04_13.gpwReturn Period: 10 Year Thursday, 07 / 2 / 2015

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.4

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 105 / 145



Hydrograph Summary Report

5

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 SCS Runoff 5.900 2 718 13,528 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 1

2 SCS Runoff 0.252 2 716 512 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 2

3 SCS Runoff 1.515 2 716 3,075 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 3

4 SCS Runoff 10.49 2 716 22,653 ------ ------ ------ Post-Development Area 1 (North Side

5 SCS Runoff 11.16 2 718 26,145 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 4

6 SCS Runoff 2.990 2 716 6,563 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 5

7 SCS Runoff 2.176 2 716 5,164 ------ ------ ------ Pre-Development Area 6

8 SCS Runoff 7.171 2 716 15,609 ------ ------ ------ Parking Lot Area Pre-Development (

9 SCS Runoff 7.734 2 716 18,632 ------ ------ ------ Parking Lot Area Post-Development (

10 Combine 7.644 2 718 17,116 1, 2, 3, ------ ------ Combined North Pre-Development Ar

11 Reservoir 3.066 2 722 18,628 9 1482.31 6,356 <no description>

121180 Pre-Post Storm Runoff 01_04_13.gpwReturn Period: 100 Year Thursday, 07 / 2 / 2015

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.4

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 106 / 145



1 

 

APPENDIX B 
 

PLANS AND DETAILS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 107 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 108 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 109 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G10

CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 
SALE OF PROPERTY TO THE STATE OF NEBRASKA IN 
ORDER FOR THE NEBRASKA ARMY NATIONAL GUARD 
TO COMPLETE THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE 
OF NEBRASKA ARMORY SITE INTO THE NEBRASKA 
NATIONAL GUARD MUSUEM - City Atty Kelly Hoffschneider

Administrative Report: Following review and discussion, approval the ordinance would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 110 / 145



 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-__ 

CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA  
 

AN ORDINANCE TO DIRECT THE CONVEYANCE OF REAL PROPERTY TO THE 

STATE OF NEBRASKA IN ORDER FOR THE NEBRASKA ARMY NATIONAL GUARD 

TO COMPLETE THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE OF NEBRASKA ARMORY 

SITE INTO THE NEBRASKA NATIONAL GUARD MUSUEM; TO PROVIDE FOR 

PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM; TO PROVIDE FOR A 

TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT.  

 

SECTION 1.  The City of Seward, Nebraska (“City”) owns that certain real property commonly 

known as 10
th

 Street and Jackson Avenue and legally described as: 

 

A tract of land being that part of the park as original platted in Harris, Moffitt and 

Roberts Addition to the City of Seward, lying east of the easterly right-of-way 

line of 10
th

 Street, located in the NE1/4 of Section 20, Township 11 North, Range 

3 East of the 6th P.M., Seward County, Nebraska, more particularly described as 

follows: 

 

Beginning at the Intersection of said easterly right-of-way of 10th Street and the 

southerly right-of-way line of Jackson Avenue North, said Point beginning 80 feet 

south of the southwest corner of Block 66, said Harris, Moffitt and Roberts 

Addition to the City of Seward; thence N87°33’43”E (assumed bearing) along 

said southerly right-of-way line of Jackson Avenue north, a distance of 98.00 feet; 

thence S02°28’29”E, a distance of 144.00 feet; thence S87°33’43”W, a distance 

of 35.00; thence N02°28’29”W, a distance of 35.00 feet; thence S87°33’43”W, a 

distance of 63.00 feet to a point on a said easterly right-of-way of 10th Street; 

thence N02°28’29”W along said easterly right-of-way of 10th Street, a distance of 

105.00 feet to the point of beginning. 

 

Said tract of land contains an area of 11,515 square feet or 0.264 acres more or 

less. 

 

SECTION 2.  The City currently owns and maintains the Property, which is adjacent to the 

Nebraska Army National Guard armory site, which is currently being reconstructed into the 

Nebraska National Guard Museum.   

 

SECTION 3.  The Nebraska National Guard has requested the City’s conveyance of the 

Property in order for it to be able to obtain federal funding for completion of the last phase of 

construction of the Nebraska National Guard Museum.  State ownership is required in order for 

the Nebraska National Guard to be able to invest facility funds for construction and maintenance 

of the Property.       

 

SECTION 4.  Neb. Rev. Stat. § 16-201, which governs the operation of Cities of the First Class, 

authorizes the City to convey the Property to the State of Nebraska without further auction, 

bidding or proceedings. 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 111 / 145



 

 

SECTION 5.  Seward Municipal Code § 8-102 authorizes the City to convey the Property to the 

State of Nebraska without further proceedings. 

 

SECTION 6.  The City desires to convey the Property to the State of Nebraska so that the City 

and its residents may benefit from the use of the Nebraska National Guard Museum and so that 

the City may obtain the relieved burden of maintenance and liability of the Property.   

 

SECTION 7.  The City hereby approves the conveyance and transfer of the Property to the State 

of Nebraska in accordance with the authority under Nebraska law and the Seward Municipal 

Code. 

 

SECTION 8.  The Mayor of the City is hereby authorized to execute a Warranty Deed and to 

take all actions necessary to effectuate the transfer of the Property to the State of Nebraska.   

 

SECTION 9.  Pamphlet Form; Publication, When Operative.  This ordinance shall be published 

in pamphlet form and shall be in full force and effective from after its passage, approval, and 

publication or posting as required by law and city ordinance. 

 

 Passed and approved this __ day of July, 2015 

 

  CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

ATTEST: 

  ___________________________ 

    Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

     ____________________ 

      Bonnie Otte 

      Administrator Assistant/ 

      Clerk-Treasurer 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 112 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 113 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G11

CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 
SALE OF LOT 3, REYNOLDS ADDITION TO CAROL 
KNISLEY - City Atty Hoffschneider

Administrative Report: This is one of the six residential lots for sale by the cemetery. Following 
review and discussion, approval of the ordinance would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 114 / 145



 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-__ 

CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA  
 

AN ORDINANCE TO DIRECT THE CONVEYANCE OF REAL PROPERTY TO CAROL 

KNISLEY; TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET 

FORM; TO PROVIDE FOR A TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT.  

 

SECTION 1.  The City of Seward, Nebraska (“City”) owns that certain real property legally 

described as: 

 

Lot 3, Reynolds Addition, City of SEWARD, Seward County, Nebraska (the 

“Property”). 

 

SECTION 2.  The City currently owns and maintains the Property, which is adjacent to the City 

Cemetery.   

 

SECTION 3.  The City desires to convey the Property to Carol Knisley.   

 

SECTION 4.  The City hereby approves the conveyance and transfer of the Property to Carol 

Knisley in accordance with Nebraska law and the Seward Municipal Code. 

 

SECTION 5.  The Mayor of the City is hereby authorized to execute a Purchase Agreement and 

warranty deed and to take all actions necessary to effectuate the transfer of the Property to Carol 

Knisley.   

 

SECTION 6.  Pamphlet Form; Publication, When Operative.  This ordinance shall be published 

in pamphlet form and shall be in full force and effective from after its passage, approval, and 

publication or posting as required by law and city ordinance. 

 

 Passed and approved this __ day of July, 2015 

 

  CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

ATTEST: 

  ___________________________ 

    Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

     ____________________ 

      Bonnie Otte 

      Administrator Assistant/ 

      Clerk-Treasurer 

 

(SEAL) 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 115 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G12

CONSIDERATION FOR APPROVAL OF BID 
SPECIFICATIONS AND AUTHORIZATION TO BID LEASE 
OR PURCHASE OF BUCKET TRUCK FOR ELECTRIC DEPT - 
Larry Ruether

Administrative Report: If approved, this vehicle will not be ready for delivery and payment until in 
the 2015-2016 budget year. The vehicle is included in the current budget year; however, it would 
need to be carried over into the next budget year.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 116 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 117 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 118 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 119 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 120 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 121 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 122 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 123 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 124 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 125 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 126 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 127 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 128 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G13

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF TINA M. KRINGS AS 
MANAGER OF CASEY'S RETAIL CLASS B LIQUOR 
LICENSE - Bonnie Otte

Administrative Report: Following review and discussion, a motion to approve Tina M. Krings as 
Manager of Casey's Retail Class B Liquor License would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 129 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 130 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 131 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 132 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 133 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 134 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 135 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 136 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 137 / 145



Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 138 / 145



 

City of Seward, Police Department 
Chief of Police 

Alan D. Baldwin 
148 South First Street 

Seward Nebraska 68434 

Phone and TDD 402-643-2579 Fax 402-643-6785 

 

 

July 2, 2015  

 

Liquor license application   

 

 

Tina M. Krings  

 

 

Casey’s General Store # 2730 

South Highway 15  

Seward, NE  

 

 

There were no pertinent negative local contacts 

 

Recommendation is to issue liquor manager license  

 

 

Chief Alan D. Baldwin 

Chief Alan D. Baldwin 

 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 139 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G14

COUNCIL TO RECEIVE INFORMATION ON 
WATER/WASTEWATER FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
PROGRAM/PROCESS - Tim Richtig

Administrative Report: Water/Wastewater Director Tim Richtig will provide information on his 
maintenance program at the Water/Wastewater facility.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 140 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G15

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - Bruce Smith & John 
Hughes

Administrative Report: The City Council will receive an update on capital and other on-going 
projects.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 141 / 145



City Projects Report 07/072015

1.   Administration -
a)   New Hire Bruce Smith, City Administrator - July 1, 2015
b)   New Hire Julie Moody, Account Clerk III - June 22,  2015
c)   Working with EMC Insurance on return to work program
d)   Wage Comparability 
e)   Updating Police Officer Eligibility list

2.   CIP - 
a)   Great Plains moving out of town for the 4  of Julyth

b)   Traffic Light Interrupters (Shane King of Ollsons)
c)   Rail Site information

3.   Building & Planning Department -
a)   Blight Study information for amendment
b)   CIP info for 2015 Budget
c)   Information to NPPD for Rate study

4.   Street Department-
a)   Cedar Street opens for traffic on 06/30/2015
b)   Permitting from State for replacing drive into Dollar General & Orschliens
c)   Trim trees along parade route
d)   4  of July porjects (barricades, signs, trash barrels etc.)th

5.   Electric Department - 
a)   4  of July projects (silhouette lights, vender power poles, etc.)th

b)   URD wire replacement College
c)   Bore URD to Vet Clinic & Senior Center
d)   Work on 3 phase lines that are due for replacement

6.   Water Wastewater -
a)   Pumping sludge into drying sand beds
b)   Sewer jetting
c)   Raw lift station pumps installation
d)   Working on annual Water Quality report

7.   Park & Rec Department - 
a)   Install playground equipment in National Guard Park
b)   4  of July projects (ballfields, mowing, etc.)th

8.   Police Department - 
a)   Carnival meeting 06/23/2015
b)   Civil Service meeting 0/24/2015
c)   4  of July projectsth

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 142 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G16

FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR 
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

Administrative Report: This item is to allow Council members an opportunity to request future 
agenda items. To remain in compliance with the open meetings law, no discussion of an item will be 
allowed beyond what is necessary to clarify the request.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 143 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G17

ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS - Mayor 
Eickmeier

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 144 / 145



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, July 7, 2015

Regular Session

Item G18

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 7/7/2015 Page 145 / 145


